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From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Wednesday, February 27, 2008 8:57 AM

To: Lisa Bennett; Ann Cole
Cc: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Docket 070698-E] PEF uprate

DOCOMENT NO_ 72857 7=07 1T
DISTRIBUTION:

Per this e-mail, this document (DN 10649-07} is no longer marked as a Motion.

From: Lisa Bennett

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2008 5:46 PM
To: Ann Cole

Ce: Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Docket 070698-E1 PEF uprate

Yes please.

Lisa C. Bennett

Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL
850-413-6230

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2008 12:48 PM
To: Lisa Bennett

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: FW: Docket 070698-EI PEF uprate

This has been done. Do we want CLK to unmark the petition to intervene as a motion?

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2008 11:53 AM

To: Lisa Bennett; Kimberley Pena

Cc: 'Alex Glenn'; 'James Walls, Esq.’; 'Dianne Triplett’; John W.McWhirter'

Subject: RE: Docket 070698-EI PEF uprate

Thank you for this information.

Kim, please include this in the Docket No. 070698-El. Thank you.

From: Lisa Bennett

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2008 11:31 AM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: 'Alex Glenn'; James Walls, Esq.; 'Dianne Triplett’; 'John W.McWhirter'

Subject: PW: Docket 070698-EI PEF uprate

Ann Cole,

Would vou include this email in Docket No. 070698-E17

2/27/2008
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Thank you,
Lisa Benwnedl

Lisa C. Bennett

Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL
850-413-6230

From: John W.McWhirter [mailto:jmcwhirter@mac-law.com]
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 2:58 PM

To: Lisa Bennett

Subject: Docket 070698-EL PEF uprate

Ms. Bennett. Please accept this e-mail as notification that it is not necessary to act upon FIPUG's petition to intervene in the above
docket now that the petition has been withdrawn.

John W. McWhirter, Jr.
McWhirter & Davidson, PA.
400 N. Tampa St

Suite 2450

Tampa, FI 33602
813.224.0866
813.221.1854 FAX

2/27/2008
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Dorothy Menasco

From: Lisa Bennett
Sent:  Monday, February 25, 2008 5:46 PM

To: Ann Cole
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: RE: Docket 070698-E} PEF uprate B Administretive [ ] Parties [ ] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. Q%91 -0f
Yes please. DISTRIBUTION:

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
Subject: FW: Docket 070698-E1 PEF uprate

This has been done. Do we want CLK to unmark the petition to intervene as a motion?

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2008 11:53 AM

To: Lisa Bennett; Kimberley Pena

Cc: 'Alex Glenn'; 'James Walls, Esq.’; 'Dianne Triplett’; "John W.McWhirter'
Subject: RE: Docket 070698-EI PEF uprate

Thank you for this information.

Kim, please include this in the Docket No. 070698-El. Thank you.

From: Lisa Bennett

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2008 11:31 AM

To: Ann Coie

Cc: 'Alex Glenn'; James Walls, Esq.; 'Dianne Triplett’; 'John W.McWhirter'
Subject: FW: Docket 070698-E1 PEF uprate

Ann Cole,

Would you include this email in Docket No. 070698-E17?
Thank you,

Lisev Bevrwnett

Lisa C. Bennett

Office of the General Counsel

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL

850-413-6230
2/26/2008
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From: John W.McWhirter [mailto:jmcwhirter@mac-law.com]
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 2:58 PM

To: Lisa Bennett

Subject: Docket 070698-E1 PEF uprate

Ms. Bennett. Please accept this e-mail as notification that it is not necessary to act upon FIPUG's petition to intervene in the
above docket now that the petition has been withdrawn.

John W. McWhirter, Jr.
McWhirter & Davidson, PA.
400 N. Tampa St

Suite 2450

Tampa, Fl 33602
B13.224.0866
B813.221.1854 FAX

2/26/2008
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November 26, 2007

Dianne M. Triplett, Attorney
Carlton Fields, P.A.

Post Office Box 3239
Tampa, Florida 33601-3239

Re: Docket No. 070698-E1

Dear Ms. Triplett:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. to recover costs of
Crystal River Unit 3 uprate as provided in Section 366.93, F.S., and Rule 25-6.0423, F.A.C., which
was filed in this office on November 21, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com
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Docket No. 070698-EI Date Docketed: 11/21/2007 Title: Petition by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. to recover costs of
Crystal River Unit 3 uprate as provided in Section 366.93,
F.S.. and Rule 25-6.0423, F.A.C.

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
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